
The Board of Directors may add and/or take action on other items not listed on the agenda.                                   

AGENDA 
MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

BOARD MEETING 
September 20, 2023, 6 pm Station 62 / Zoom  

 

1. Call to Order MFD - Flag Salute 

2. Swear In – Deputy Chief Jennett Nielson 

3. Public Comment 

4. MFD Consent Agenda 
A. Excuse Commissioner Christoffersen from tonight’s meeting 
B. Approve minutes of the August 16, 2023, Regular Meeting 
C. Approve August 2023 Financial Statements 
D. Approval of September claims and Payroll: 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers – 230903001-thru-230903194   

ii. Capital Fund 
Voucher Number – 230901001-thru-230901004 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher Numbers – 230902001-thru-230902006 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits) 

 
$ 341,070.96    

 
$ 323,177.59   
 
$   11,538.20     
$  

 

5. Information Items    
A. Communications:  
B. Committee Reports  

i. EMS Committee: Approval of September EMS accounts recommendations    
ii. Planning Committee:  
iii. Personnel Committee:  
iv. Finance Committee: 

6.  Staff Business 
A. Fire Chief Report  
B. Operations/Overtime Report  
C. Human Resources/Personnel Report  
D. Fire Prevention Report 

E. Finance Report 
F. Legal Counsel     
G. Local 3219 Union  

7. Old Business  
A. Station 61 Update 
B. SOC/CRA Update 

8. New Business  

A. Agenda Bill - Copiers Northwest Lease Agreement 
B. Agenda Bill - Bid Award Landscape Services Contract 
C. Nurse Navigator 
 

9. Call On Board Members  

10. Executive Session 

A. Performance of a Public Employee Pursuant RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g) 
B. Collective Bargaining Pursuant RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) 

11. Adjournment   



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/8-16-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

August 16, 2023 – 6 pm 
 Station 62 / Virtual Via Zoom 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairperson Ross called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 6 pm.  
 

The following were in attendance:  

Board of Directors:                                                                    
Rick Ross 
Steve Muller 
Kamille Norton 
Michael Stevens 
Tonya Christoffersen 
   
Staff Members:     Guests:_______________________                
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief    Noel Treat, District Attorney 
Jeff Cole, Assistant Chief 
Tom Maloney, Assistant Chief 
Chelsie McInnis, Finance Director 
Steve Edin, Human Resource Director 
Paula DeSanctis, Board Secretary 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chairperson Ross asked for public comment with none given. 
 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION  

Chief Vander Pol welcomed Sherriff Sergeant Daniel Dusevoir as he shared a story of bravery. On 
June 6th a residential fire was reported to 911 with the possibility of people still inside. Sergeant 
Dusevoir was the first to arrive on scene finding a home fully engulfed and had spread to a second 
house. Dusevoir kicked down the front door and ran into the house yelling for anyone inside. With 
the commotion, two people made their way through the smoke to the top of the staircase. Dusevoir 
safely escorted the two adults through the thick smoke and made it outside. Moments later the fire 
rapidly spread to the upstairs bedrooms. Due to Sergeant Dusevoir heroic actions two citizen’s lives 
were saved.  

Chief Vander Pol presented Dusevoir with a Certificate of Merit and a Marysville Fire District 
Challenge Coin for his life saving efforts for his fellow citizens.  

MFD CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve minutes of the July 19, 2023, Regular Meeting  
B. Approve minutes of the July 26, 2023, Finance Committee Meeting 
C. Approve July 2023 Financial Statements 
D. Approval of August Claims and Payroll: 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/8-16-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

i. MFD Expense Fund  
Voucher Numbers 230803001-thru-230803170 

ii. MFD Capital Fund 
Voucher numbers 230801001-thru-230801003 

iii. Apparatus Fund 
Voucher numbers 230802001-thru-230802003 

iv. MFD Payroll (excluding benefits)  

 
$    318,765.09 
 
$    227,389.68    
 
$      16,246.02  
$ 1,435,397.94 

 

Motion:  To approve the MFD Consent Agenda  
Made By:  Christoffersen 
Seconded By: Muller 
Action: PASSED unanimously 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

Communications: Nothing to report.  

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

EMS Committee: Approval of August EMS account recommendations. 

Month     Charity Collections Bankruptcy Refunds 

August 2,664.87 33,057.04 0.00 0.00 
 

Motion:   To approve the August ambulance account recommendations 
Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 

Planning Committee: Nothing to report. 
 

Personnel Committee: Nothing to report. 
 

Finance Committee: FD McInnis stated the Finance Committee has not met.  
 

STAFF BUSINESS  

Fire Chief Report:  Chief Vander Pol reported the following: 

 Attended the Firefighter Memorial at the State Training Center in North Bend. 

 Spoke at the Marysville School annual retreat about future goals and collaborating with 
student career development.  

 Met with the Emergency Management and Disaster Preparedness officials from Lakewood 
School District on how we can support them in the new school year and beyond.  

 Met with BC Soper on a long-term comprehensive behavioral health program. Making sure 
our employees have all resources needed. 

 
Operations Report: Assistant Chief Cole reported the following: 

 The incident report was included in the board packets where we continue to see significant 
calls. Responded to a 16-acer brush fire where the crews saved several businesses along 
Smokey Point Blvd. We had a large number of neighboring districts respond to help suppress 
the fire as well as cover our district. We will be coming to the Board in the coming months to 
discuss preparation for brush fires.  

 A deck at Camp Killoqua with approximately twenty-five people on it collapsed resulting in 
eight patients being transported to local hospitals. 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/8-16-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

 Sean Anderson and Tim Dalton are in their final module for paramedic school before 
qualifying exams. We are in the process of testing for next year’s candidates. 

 Met with the Doctors of the new Everett Clinic on Soper Hill on how their calls impact our 
agency.  

 We interviewed twelve lateral firefighter earlier this week to establish a new list.  

 We have experienced a few plumbing issues throughout the district. 
     
Overtime Report:  

July 2023 Dollars Total Hours Sick Leave Used 

Full-time  $           167,093.13          2,241.58                 1,379.75  

Part time       

Month Total  $           167,093.13   $            2,241.58   $              1,379.75  

YTD Totals  $        1,403,386.85   $          16,553.66   $            14,849.42  

 
Human Resources/Personnel Report: HRD Steve Edin reported the following: 

 We have six employees out on intermittent FMLA, one out on long-term disability and one 
on short-term disability.  

 We are holding paramedic student interviews on August 29, 2023. 

 We interviewed twelve lateral firefighter candidates with three moving on to the background 
process. We have one lateral paramedic currently in the background process and one new 
entry-level firefighter starting on Monday. 

 We are in the process of recruiting a new Public Information Officer. 

 The latest vacation accrual report has been provided as a handout tonight.  
  

Fire Prevention Report: Assistant Chief Maloney reported the following: 

 The Tesla project will be housing batteries. Ford will also be building a service center for 
electric vehicles with operational battery packs. Battery pack energy storage is now 
available for homes in lieu of generators.  

 Our PIO Christy Veley’s last day is next Monday. She will be hard to replace. We thank 
her for her six plus years of service and we wish her the best. 

 
Finance Report: Finance Director McInnis reported the following:  

 Our fiscal year GEMT audit is underway. PCG has done a substantial lift on document 
submittal. 

 SAO has reached out to schedule the RFA and FD12 audits. They will be contacting 
Chairperson Ross for the risk assessment.  

 
Legal Counsel Report: District Attorney Noel Treat had nothing to report.  
 
Local 3219 Union Report:  Local 3219 President Dean Shelton reported the following: 

 Recognized the importance of last month’s accomplishment of passing the EMS Levy. 
This was a tremendous coordination of efforts from Local 3219. Special recognition to 
Reece Williams, Aaron Soper and Jacob McConkey. 

 We had a positive Force Protection meeting regarding P Foss. 

 Thanked the organization for recognizing the Law Officer tonight. We need to come 
together and have a unified and more consistent way of recognizing our own member’s 
significant accomplishments.   

 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/8-16-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

OLD BUSINESS  

Station 61 Update: Assistant Chief Cole reported that we are still on pace for a September 8, 2023 
completion date. Painting is done, carpet is down, vinyl and cabinets will be installed next week. We 
will meet to go through a punch list on August 30, 2023. Our move in date is scheduled for September 
30, 2023. 
 
SOC/CRA Update: Assistant Chief Maloney shared that a site visit will be the third week of 
September. A survey was sent out to all member for their thoughts and input. We will be updating 
our strategic plan to be added to the report. 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

None 
 

CALL ON BOARD 

Norton – Enjoyed the recognition of the officer’s heroic acts. Thanked the crews and staff for the 
efforts battling all the recent fires and businesses saved.   

Stevens – Thanked staff for honoring the Sheriff Sergeant tonight. Thanked the crews for the 
amazing work battling the recent fires.  

Muller – Great job saving all those business. 

Ross – Enjoyed honoring a young hero. The crews work battling the brush fires was incredible 
saving all those business.  

Christoffersen – Happy our EMS Levy passed. 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Chairperson Ross called for a 15-minute executive session at  6:40 pm to discuss the 
Performance of a Public employee Pursuant RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) and Collective Bargaining 
Pursuant RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) to return at 6:55 pm with possible action to follow. 

RECONVENE 

The open public meeting reconvened at 6:55 pm.  
 
Chairperson Ross called for a motion as discussed in executive session 

 
Motion:  To approve the Marysville Fire District Fleet and Facility Bargaining 

Agreement  
Made By:  Christoffersen  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 
 
Motion:  To allow Chief Vander Pol to sign the separation agreement with Craig 

Walbridge 
Made By:  Muller  
Seconded By: Norton 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 



M: Office Shared/MFD Board/2023 Minutes/8-16-23/Minutes of the Board      Approved Initials _______ 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

Chairperson Ross called for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion:   To adjourn the August 16, 2023 Regular Meeting 
Made By:  Ross  
Seconded By: Muller 
Action:  PASSED unanimously 

 
With no further action required, the August 16, 2023 meeting adjourned at 6:59 pm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Ned Vander Pol, Fire Chief     Date approved 



 

Fire Prevention Report 
Prepared by: Thomas Maloney, Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal 

September 20, 2023 
 

 The total fire loss for 2023: 
We responded to 30 fire incidents that were investigated to date in 2023. The total 
estimated property pre-fire value is over $21.8 million, with an estimated fire loss of 
over $3.3 million.  

 
 We had a very successful September 11 Ceremony. I would also like to the duty crew for 

the ladder set-up, Captain Matt Campbell, Captain Chip Kruse, and the Honor Guard for 
making the event special. A special thanks to Connie and Rilee for all of their help in set-
up and PR.  
 

 We had a very busy Touch a Truck seeing over 900 people.  
 

 Our Facebook audience increased 5 percent to 6,773 followers. Our Twitter audience is 
at 3,115 followers. We have 1,053 followers on Instagram. We currently reach 20,266 
households on Nextdoor. 

 
Estimated Number of Public Education Attendees 

Program Current Month 2023 

Preschool Program 0 180 

Elementary Age (K-5) 0 425 

Middle/High School 0 290 

Station Tours 0 30 

Smoke Alarm Installations 5 29 

Youth Fire-Setter Interventions  0 0 

Helmet Fittings 0 80 

Public Events 900 2370 

Car Seat Installs 0 21 

Older Adult Fire/Fall Prevention 0 35 

Fire Extinguisher Training 0 25 



 

Marysville Fire District 2023 Fire Incident Totals 

Month 
Total 

Investigations Accidental Incendiary Undetermined Residential Commercial Vehicle Other 
Total Property 

Value Total Fire Loss 

January 4 4 0 0 3 0 1 0  $    8,514,357.00   $     434,408.00  

February 4 4 0 0 4 0 0 0  $    2,389,829.00   $     931,549.00  

March  0 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 

April 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      395,794.00   $       31,098.00  

May 7 6 1 0 2 1 0 0  $    3,032,564.00   $     246,395.00  

June 7 7 0 0 6 1 0 0  $    4,515,028.00   $     566,501.00  

July 6 2 0 4 5 0 0 1  $    2,294,298.00   $  1,089,300.00  

August 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0  $      722,634.00   $       18,066.00  

September                     

October                     

November                     

December                     

Totals 30 25 1 4 22 2 1 1  $  21,864,504.00   $  3,317,317.00  

 

  



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - 2023 FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MFD RFA - EXPENSE FUND 778-70

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG YTD Totals

RFA Regular Levy Tax Collections 26,519.31         103,960.07      877,875.00      7,246,605.53   1,021,291.49    63,058.72           44,024.08           68,007.03           9,451,341.23     

City of Marysville EMS Levy Contract Revenue 254,731.73      -                     43,938.71         291,045.89      2,543,522.28    353,841.44         -                        35,824.96           3,522,905.01     

Fire District #12 EMS/Regular Levy Contract Revenue 2,678.95           13,447.74         97,719.91         618,711.73      115,867.27        5,666.19              4,945.60              5,920.47              864,957.86        

Leasehold Excise/Timber Excise Tax Distribution 14.08                 838.85              1.30                   0.12                   1,281.95            2.54                      -                        880.42                 3,019.26             

Quilceda Village Contract -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      361,542.00         -                        -                        361,542.00        

Tulalip Tribes Contract -Nightclub/Liquor Store -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                       

District 15 ALS/BC/Mechanic Service Contract -                     26,841.14         -                     2,555.02           9,061.63            -                        -                        7,796.93              46,254.72           

OSPI Public Schools (Marysville, Lakewood) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        14,336.13           14,336.13           

Sno-Isle Library -                     -                     5,963.20           -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        5,963.20             

Grants - Federal & Local 14,080.00         -                     -                     554.00              -                      2,656.13              15,206.90           -                        32,497.03           

Rental Income -                     1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00           1,600.00            1,600.00              1,600.00              1,600.00              11,200.00           

Service Fees (Non-Contract) -                     40.00                 1,005.88           -                     12,497.89          -                        20.00                   -                        13,563.77           

Private Donations 200.00              2.00                   -                     -                     250.00                20.00                   -                        200.00                 672.00                

Miscellaneous (Includes Custodial Activities) 10,004.46         31,812.06         6,154.43           7,602.48           254.58                10,142.47           -                        284.45                 66,254.93           

Investment Interest Income 35,966.25         27,154.38         21,938.96         24,315.37         52,499.13          57,642.92           49,613.73           43,621.04           312,751.78        

GEMT Revenues 10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00         10,000.00          10,000.00           40,000.00           10,000.00           110,000.00        

Ambulance Revenues 139,408.66      207,475.84      237,375.11      304,638.64      177,751.61        269,058.97         217,633.54         156,567.07         1,709,909.44     

Total Rev & Non-Rev 493,603.44      423,172.08      1,303,572.50   8,507,628.78   3,945,877.83    1,135,231.38      373,043.85         345,038.50         16,527,168.36   

Payroll (Salaries & Benefits) 1,841,089.82   1,893,300.30   1,826,271.28   1,855,136.12   1,857,328.88    1,883,229.15      1,919,978.45      1,817,530.44      14,893,864.44   

Accounts Payable 671,613.31      192,969.03      372,849.13      364,851.67      374,283.42        286,476.64         329,511.12         317,405.40         2,909,959.72     

Investment Fees 252.20              252.20              252.20              245.68              252.20                245.68                 252.20                 252.20                 2,004.56             

Sno Co Property Tax Refunds/Interest/Admin 87.26                 308.11              -                     72.90                 -                      -                        -                        2,883.42              3,351.69             

Subtotal 2,513,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,199,372.61   2,220,306.37   2,231,864.50    2,169,951.47      2,249,741.77      2,138,071.46      17,809,180.41   

 Custodial Activities - Amb Acct Refunds -                     -                     5,613.90           -                     -                      9,664.66              -                        -                        15,278.56           

  Annual Inter-Fund Transfers Out 300,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        300,000.00        

  Eligible Reimbursements -                    -                    (11,048.61)      (30,324.81)      (10,899.78)        (8,803.13)           (9,153.33)           (15,348.76)         (85,578.42)         

 Current Pending Warrants/Voids/Reissues -                    -                    -                    (5,655.76)         (3,375.16)          9,030.92             -                       (45,205.82)         (45,205.82)         

Total Exp & Non-Exp 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    2,179,843.92      2,240,588.44      2,077,516.88      17,993,674.73   

Excess(Deficit) Revenue Over Expenses (2,319,439.15) (1,663,657.56) (890,365.40) 6,323,302.98 1,728,288.27 (1,044,612.54) (1,867,544.59) (1,732,478.38) (1,466,506.37)

FUND BALANCE - EXPENSE 11,267,394.14 9,603,736.58 8,713,371.18 15,036,674.16 16,764,962.43 15,720,349.89 13,852,805.30 12,120,326.92

Budget Report Monthly Total 2,813,042.59   2,086,829.64   2,193,937.90   2,184,325.80   2,217,589.56    2,179,843.92      2,240,588.44      2,077,516.88      

Budget Report YTD Total 2,813,042.59   4,899,872.23   7,093,810.13   9,278,135.93   11,495,725.49  13,675,569.41    15,916,157.85    17,993,674.73    

* Percentage of Operating Budget Remaining 90.45% 83.37% 75.93% 68.51% 60.99% 53.59% 45.99% 38.94%

Target Operating Budget Percentage 91.67% 83.33% 75.00% 66.67% 58.33% 50.00% 41.67% 33.33%

Under/(Over) Budget ($357,363.92) $11,485.10 $273,225.87 $544,578.74 $782,667.84 $1,058,502.59 $1,273,592.82 $1,651,754.60

MFD RFA - APPARATUS FUND - 778-72

Investment Interest 5,830.16           6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           67,541.57           

Transfers In 200,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        200,000.00        

Total Revenues 205,830.16      6,403.79           6,579.59           6,999.99           7,446.44            10,220.66           12,644.41           11,416.53           267,541.57        

Investment Fees 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 94.78                  70.22                   50.00                   50.00                   642.67                

Accounts Payable -                     -                     -                     -                     57,034.57          44,575.96           21,090.49           16,246.02           138,947.04        

Total Exp & Non-Exp 94.78                 94.78                 94.78                 93.33                 57,129.35          44,646.18           21,140.49           16,296.02           139,589.71        

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 2,584,871.47      2,591,180.48      2,597,665.29      2,604,571.95      2,554,889.04       2,520,463.52         2,511,967.44         2,507,087.95         

MFD RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND - 778-73

GEMT Program Revenues 56,295.68         239,096.29      205,063.37      283,820.58      59,443.07          213,120.99         1,225,150.12      89,172.88           2,371,162.98     

Investment Interest 48,395.26         47,926.74         49,400.60         53,499.40         58,761.38          64,717.88           63,302.33           66,530.92           452,534.51        

Transfers In -                     -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        -                       

Total Revenues 104,690.94      287,023.03      254,463.97      337,319.98      118,204.45        277,838.87         1,288,452.45      155,703.80         2,823,697.49     

Investment Fees 430.61              430.61              430.61              418.33              430.61                418.33                 430.61                 430.61                 3,420.32             

Accounts Payable 21,708.61         -                     59,879.71         1,356.04           44,653.81          7,635.25              64,682.33           227,389.68         427,305.43        

Total Exp & Non-Exp 22,139.22         430.61              60,310.32         1,774.37           45,084.42          8,053.58              65,112.94           227,820.29         430,725.75        

FUND BALANCE - CAPITAL/RESERVE 20,071,582.91    20,358,175.33    20,552,328.98    20,887,874.59    20,960,994.62     21,230,779.91       22,454,119.42       22,382,002.93       

MFD RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND - 778-74

Investment Interest 382.65              728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 6,168.17             

Transfers In 100,000.00      -                     -                     -                     -                      -                        -                        -                        100,000.00        

Total Revenues 100,382.65      728.05              739.35              791.26              854.10                939.27                 855.94                 877.55                 106,168.17        

Investment Fees 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   199.26                

Total Exp & Non-Exp 6.64                   23.76                 26.50                 26.52                 28.53                  28.03                   29.31                   29.97                   199.26                

FUND BALANCE - APPARATUS 302,626.29         303,330.58         304,043.43         304,808.17         305,633.74          306,544.98            307,371.61            308,219.19            
  

Net Change in Cash Position - All Funds (1,930,776.04) (1,370,051.84) (689,014.09) 6,666,519.99 1,752,550.96 (808,341.53) (651,874.53) (1,808,626.78)

Combined Fund Balance 34,226,474.81 32,856,422.97 32,167,408.88 38,833,928.87 40,586,479.83 39,778,138.30 39,126,263.77 37,317,636.99



















































1 of 2

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EXPENSE FUND Aug-23

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $13,852,805.30

Income for the month:

   08/03  - Cash Deposit $17,094.20

   08/10  - Cash Deposit $24,308.20

   08/17 - Cash Deposit $16,959.67

   08/18 - ACH Debit Transfer $163,664.13

   08/24 - Cash Deposit $19,732.10

   08/31- Cash Deposit $200.00

   08/31 - RFA Property Tax Collections $68,007.03

   08/31 - FD#12 Property Tax Collections $5,920.47

   08/31 - Leasehold Excise Tax/Private Harvest $880.42

   08/31 - Investment Interest $43,621.04

   Total Income for the month: $360,387.26

Expenditures for the month:

   08/09 - A/P - Warrants Cancelled $1,359.69

   08/25 - A/P - Warrants Approved 08/16/23 ($318,765.09)

   08/25 - A/P - Pending W-9 Warrant Issued ($20,150.00)

   08/25 - A/P - Warrants Not Issued Pending W-9 $65,355.82

   08/31 - Sno Co Property Tax Refunds ($2,883.42)

   08/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($252.20)

   08/31 - Payroll - Approved 08/16/23 ($1,817,530.44)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($2,092,865.64)

Cash on hand as of 08/31/2022 $12,120,326.92

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - APPARATUS FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $2,511,967.44

Income for the month:

   08/31 - Investment Interest $11,416.53

   Total Income for the month: $11,416.53

Expenditures for the month:

   08/25 - A/P - Warrants Approved 08/16/23 ($16,246.02)

   08/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($50.00)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($16,296.02)

 

Cash on hand as of 08/31/2022 $2,507,087.95

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - CAPITAL/RESERVE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS



2 of 2

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $22,454,119.42

Income for the month:

   08/18 - ACH Debit Transfer $89,172.88

   08/31 - Investment Interest $66,530.92

   Total Income for the month: $155,703.80

Expenditures for the month:

   08/25 - A/P - Warrants Approved 08/16/23 ($227,389.68)

   08/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($430.61)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($227,820.29)

Cash on hand as of 08/31/2022 $22,382,002.93

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT RFA - EQUIPMENT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Cash on hand at beginning of the month: $307,371.61

Income for the month:

   08/31 - Investment Interest $877.55

   Total Income for the month: $877.55

Expenditures for the month:

   08/31 - Sno Co Investment Fees ($29.97)

   Total Expenditures for the month: ($29.97)

Cash on hand as of 08/31/2022 $308,219.19

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Aug 1, 2023 $39,126,263.77

GRAND TOTAL CASH ON HAND - Aug 31, 2023 $37,317,636.99

DIFFERENCE ($1,808,626.78)



MARYSVILLE
FIRE DISTRICT
Incident Report
August - 2023



2August 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION ........................................................................................................................................................................... 3

TABLES AND GRAPHS

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ....................................................................................... 3

2. Count of Incidents by Month (Incidents involving Marysville Fire) ................................................................................................................................ 3

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents) .................................................................................. 4

4. Count of Incidents by Month (In-district and Outgoing Aid Incidents)  .......................................................................................................................... 4

5. Incident Count and Response Time By Category Type -- Emergency Units ................................................................................................................ 5

6. Incident Count and Response Time By Station -- Emergency Units ............................................................................................................................ 5

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Units .................................................................................................................................................................. 5

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency Priority .......................................................................................................................................................... 5

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 6

10. Ambulance Transport Summary ................................................................................................................................................................................. 6

11. Call Volume Density Map ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 7

12. Top 20 Incident Locations .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 7



3

MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
Regional Fire Authority

August 2023

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-0
9

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts 12
32

11
81 12
80 14
07 14
59

Average: 1,213

2. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

August 2023

Month Most recent 12 months

September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022

January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023

July 2023
August 2023
Total 16,268

1,459
1,477
1,356
1,298
1,237

1,366
1,189
1,289
1,403
1,550
1,363

1,281

Month Previous 12 months

September 2021
October 2021
November 2021
December 2021

January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022

July 2022
August 2022
Total 15,350

1,407
1,432
1,323
1,382
1,178

1,168
1,139
1,358
1,259
1,267
1,264

1,173

% Variance

6.0%
3.7%
3.1%
2.5%
-6.2%
5.0%

17.0%
4.4%
-5.1%
11.4%
22.3%
7.8%

9.2%

1. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

Total Incidents Involving Marysville Fire

NOTES ON DATA VALIDATION

The data upon which the department relies for this report comes from the Department’s records management system (RMS), its electronic
patient care reports (ePCR) and the computer aided dispatch system (CAD) operated by a County joint powers entity.

For purposes of trending response times over time, response times of less than 15 seconds and response times above 17 minutes were
not included in the response time analyses. The 17-minute threshold was established as the upper limit of a normal response under
emergency response conditions for a first unit at-scene. Subsequent units may have higher upper thresholds.



4

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-0
9

20
19
-1
0

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

0

500

1,000

1,500

N
um
be
r o
f I
nc
id
en
ts

Average: 1,213

4. Count of Incidents by Month
Last 48 months + Current Month
In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

August 2023

3. Annual View Monthly Incident Count vs Previous Year
Last 24 months

In-District and Outgoing Aid Incidents

Month Most recent 12 months

September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
Total 14,676

1,333
1,329
1,243
1,199
1,152
1,260
1,086
1,135
1,234
1,357
1,220
1,128

Month Previous 12 months

September 2021
October 2021
November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
Total 13,526

1,219
1,230
1,182
1,226
1,025
1,045
1,020
1,220
1,110
1,138
1,092
1,019

% Variance

8.5%
9.4%
8.0%
5.2%
-2.2%
12.4%
20.6%
6.5%
-7.0%
11.2%
19.2%
11.7%
10.7%

In-District Incidents

Outgoing Aid Incidents

Marysville Fire District

Outgoing Aid

Month Most recent 12 months

September 2022
October 2022
November 2022
December 2022
January 2023
February 2023
March 2023
April 2023
May 2023
June 2023
July 2023
August 2023
Total 1,592

126
148
113
99
85
106
103
154
169
193
143
153

Month Previous 12 months

September 2021
October 2021
November 2021
December 2021
January 2022
February 2022
March 2022
April 2022
May 2022
June 2022
July 2022
August 2022
Total 1,824

188
202
141
156
153
123
119
138
149
129
172
154

% Variance

-12.7%
-33.0%
-26.7%
-19.9%
-36.5%
-44.4%
-13.8%
-13.4%
11.6%
13.4%
49.6%
-16.9%
-0.6%



5August 2023

Call Group Count % of Total Avg. Response  90th Percentile

Alarm
Fire -- Other
Fire -- Structure
Fire -- Vegetation
Hazmat
Medical
Other
Service
Vehicle Accident
Total 00:09:45

00:10:49
00:12:48
00:08:05
00:09:42
00:12:20
00:09:24
00:06:25
00:10:46
00:09:44

00:06:37
00:07:11
00:12:48
00:08:05
00:06:31
00:08:31
00:07:41
00:05:11
00:07:05
00:06:46

100.00%
2.64%
0.11%
0.21%
84.49%
0.95%
1.58%
0.32%
6.22%
3.48%

948
25
1
2
801
9
15
3
59
33

5. Incident Count and Response Times By Category Type -- Emergency Priority
August 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

6. Incident Count and Response Times By Station -- Emergency Priority
August 2023 (First Units, Urgent)

Station Area Count % of Total Avg. Response   90th Percentile

STA 61

STA 62

STA 63

STA 65

STA 66

Total 00:09:43

00:10:28

00:15:03

00:09:36

00:08:57

00:08:32

00:06:37

00:07:48

00:10:14

00:07:10

00:06:13

00:05:29

100.00%

13.99%

6.56%

22.08%

20.66%

36.72%

915

128

60

202

189

336

7. Incident Count By Unit -- Emergency Priority
August 2023

Unit Count % of Total

A61
A62
A62A
A65
A66
E61
E63
E65
E66
L62
M61
M63
TR61
Total 100.00%

0.10%
11.84%
14.66%
13.28%
4.36%
1.64%
10.05%
13.38%
5.74%
3.49%
0.56%
10.10%
10.81%

1,951
2
231
286
259
85
32
196
261
112
68
11
197
211

20
19
-0
8

20
19
-1
1

20
19
-1
2

20
20
-0
1

20
20
-0
2

20
20
-0
3

20
20
-0
4

20
20
-0
5

20
20
-0
6

20
20
-0
7

20
20
-0
8

20
20
-0
9

20
20
-1
0

20
20
-1
1

20
20
-1
2

20
21
-0
1

20
21
-0
2

20
21
-0
3

20
21
-0
4

20
21
-0
5

20
21
-0
6

20
21
-0
7

20
21
-0
8

20
21
-0
9

20
21
-1
0

20
21
-1
1

20
21
-1
2

20
22
-0
1

20
22
-0
2

20
22
-0
3

20
22
-0
4

20
22
-0
5

20
22
-0
6

20
22
-0
7

20
22
-0
8

20
22
-0
9

20
22
-1
0

20
22
-1
1

20
22
-1
2

20
23
-0
1

20
23
-0
2

20
23
-0
3

20
23
-0
4

20
23
-0
5

20
23
-0
6

20
23
-0
7

20
23
-0
8

00:05:30

00:06:00

00:06:30

00:07:00

00:07:30

Average: 00:06:17

8. Response Time by Month -- Emergency  Priority
Last 48 months + Current Month

Incidents in the District and to which District units responded



6August 2023

9. Mutual and Auto Aid Summary
August 2023

Units Sent to Other Jurisdictions: 82:25:57 179

Units Received from Other Jurisdictions: 158:21:53 275

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

10. Ambulance Transport Summary
August 2023

Count Percentage

MFD Aid Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Dispatched on EMS Related Calls

63%782

37%453

100%1,235

MFD Aid Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Medic Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

MFD Transport Units Arrived at Scene on EMS Related Calls

65%738

35%396

100%1,134

MFD Aid Units Transported Patients

MFD Medic Units Transported Patients

MFD Transport Units Transported Patients

81%409

19%94

100%503

Arrived at Scene
Transported a
Patient When
Arrived

Aid Units

Medics

Total 44%

24%

55%

80%

73%

84%



7August 2023

Total number
of hours

Count of
Unit Commitments

11. Call Volume Density Map
August 2023

© 2023 Mapbox © OpenStreetMap

Top 20 Other

Total Incidents
1

50

100

150

12. Top 20 Incident Locations
Year To Date - 2023

Address Total Incidents Total Commitments

4420 76TH ST NE
2901 174TH ST NE
2203 172ND ST NE

10200 QUIL CEDA BLVD
9912 48TH DR NE
5925 47TH AVE NE
1821 GROVE ST

11015 STATE AVE
12115 STATE AVE
9802 48TH DR NE
3955 156TH ST NE

1216 GROVE ST
6110 64TH ST NE
16600 25TH AVE NE
1724 GROVE ST

5900 64TH ST NE
5800 64TH ST NE
18111 25TH AVE NE
5711 100TH ST NE

12015 MARINE DR
Grand Total 3,658

107
79
147

114
139
119
130

148
126
176
115

149
148
210
213

171
286
310
414

357

1,711
29
37
50

64
65
66
67

69
70
70
71

78
84
85
89

109
137
147
161

163



MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 

Regional Fire Authority 
 

AGENDA BILL 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE:  September 20, 2023 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   
Bid Award – Landscape Services Contract 

AGENDA SECTION: 
New Business 

PREPARED BY: 
Josh Farnes, Fleet & Facilities Supervisor 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Bid Tabulation Sheet 
 

BUDGET CODE: 
522-50-410 

AMOUNT: 
Est. $17,613 plus WSST 

SUMMARY: 
The Marysville Fire District utilizes a landscape company for maintaining the trees, shrubs 
and landscape beds at three of our locations.  The current contract expires in October of 
2023 and the need to rebid and establish a new contract has arisen.  
The Marysville Fire District solicited bids in accordance with Washington State bid 
requirements and in accordance to the District policy for the establishment of a maintenance 
contract for landscape services. 

Four bids were received as a result of the bid process and three were deemed as responsive.   

Plantscapes Horticultural Services responded with the lowest responsive bid.  Services are to 
take place from April through October of each calendar year with a three year term.  
Background checks have been performed on this company with no findings. 
 
As the lowest responsive bidder, staff recommends award of the bid to said submitter. 
 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to award the landscape bid to Plantscapes Horticultural Services and authorize 
District staff to enter into a contract for a three year term.  

 

















 

 
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 

Workshop 

6 pm 

Station 62 

5 
Sno-Isle 
Commis-
sioner  
Meeting  
7 pm 

6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 
Packets 
Mailed & 
Available 
Electronically 

 

13 14 

15 16 17 
EMS 

Committee 

Meeting 

 

18 
Board  
Meeting  
6 pm 
Station 62 

 

19 20 21 

22 23 24 
Budget 
Workshop 
9 am 
Station 66 

25 
WFCA  
Annual  
Conference 
Tulalip  
Resort 

26 
WFCA  
Annual  
Conference 
Tulalip  
Resort 

27 
WFCA  
Annual  
Conference 
Tulalip  
Resort 

28 
WFCA  
Annual  
Conference 
Tulalip  
Resort 

29 30 31 
Halloween 

    


	1-9-20-23 MFD  Agenda
	2-8-16-23 MFD  Meeting Minutes
	3-September 2023 Fire Prevention Division Report
	4-8_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Financial Summary - MFD RFA
	08_2023 MFD Financial Statements
	2023 Receipts_Disbursements Summary - MFD RFA

	5-8_2023 Incident Report
	6-Agenda Bill - Bid Award Landscape Services Contract
	2023 MFD Agenda Bill -  Bid Award Landscape Services Contract
	Landscape Tabulation

	7-Agenda Bill - Copiers Northwest Lease Agreement
	8-Letter of Thanks
	9-October Calendar

